

**From:** Niclas Andersson <[REDACTED]@linde.com>  
**Sent:** den 1 september 2021 13:07  
**To:** Jenny Ivarsson; [REDACTED]@naturvardsverket.se;  
[REDACTED]@baua.bund.de  
**Subject:** Linde Gas (SE) adding our view on PFAS/F-Gas survey  
**Attachments:** Linde Gas SE comments on PFAS #1.pdf

Hello

After 1<sup>st</sup> survey and seeing reports and taking part in the webinar like the ÖKO/PFAS we like to share our view on PFAS/F-Gas overview before 2<sup>nd</sup> stakeholder consultation.

The meeting we had before summer with Audun Heggelund on the topic made us see a value in adding information from our side of the value-chain.

Niclas Andersson  
Regulatory Affairs Linde Refrigerant  
Product Manager REN Refrigerants

---

Linde Gas AB, Verkstadsgatan 5, S-352 46 VÄXJÖ.

Tel/Mobil [REDACTED]

Mail: [REDACTED]@linde.com

[www.linde-gas.se](http://www.linde-gas.se)



The information contained in this email and any attachments may be confidential and is provided solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution, or use of this e-mail, its attachments or any information contained therein is unauthorized and prohibited. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments. No responsibility is accepted for any virus or defect that might arise from opening this e-mail or attachments, whether or not it has been checked by anti-virus software.

Klicka på webbsidan för att se notis om dataskydd av Linde Group företag inom EU:  
[dataprotection.linde.com](https://dataprotection.linde.com)